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ADDENDA REPORT 
IFB No. 2025-243 

Removal and Sale or Disposal of Diesel Fuel 
RESPONSE DEADLINE: July 10, 2025 at 2:00 pm 

 
 
Friday, July 11, 2025 
 

Addenda Issued: 
Addendum #1 
Jun 30, 2025 4:11 PM 
ADD 3 ATTACHMENTS: 

PRE-SUBMITTAL Q AND A 

Bill of Lading_Redacted 

PRE-SUBMITTAL ATTENDANCE SHEET 

Please use the See What Changed link to view all the changes made by this addendum. 

Attachments: 
· PRE-SUBMITTAL Q AND A 
· Bill of Lading_Redacted 
· PRE-SUBMITTAL ATTENDANCE SHEET 
 

https://procurement.opengov.com/portal/collincountytx/projects/167091/addenda?addendum-id=79702&addendum-display=diff
https://api.procurement.opengov.com/api/v1/attachments/1156819
https://api.procurement.opengov.com/api/v1/attachments/1156820
https://api.procurement.opengov.com/api/v1/attachments/1156821


Pre-Bid Meeting – IFB 2025-243, Removal & Sale or Disposal of Diesel Fuel Questions and Answers 

1. Is the tank above ground or below ground? 

Below Ground 

2. How long has the Diesel fuel been in the tank? 

3-4 Years 

3. Will there need to be coordination with the vendors involved in the next project with this tank? 

Yes  

4. Is this off road or on road fuel? 

On road 

5. Do you receive a COA (Certificate when they deliver fuel) for it? 

Yes.  Attached is the COA from the final delivery. 

6. Are you going to pull the tank after? 

Yes 
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